

Hanover Bike/Ped Committee Agenda, March 06, 2014

Approval of minutes

Follow up on action items from last meeting per the minutes.

Quick announcements: Bike/ped mentioned by Athos and Peter at Select Board budget hearings, UVLSRPC bike/ped funding workshop Mar 20 in Concord

Ray School renovation situation. Did renovation \$ pass in Tuesday's election? School has requested more bike/ped input and coordination. Site work starts after building work is done, leaving time for more planning.

Sidewalk policy update. Is it appropriate to add crosswalk lighting, marking and improvements per Mike Evans' Jan 21 email and followup comments from Barbara?

Carter/Brockway crosswalk resident concern. A Brockway resident might attend the meeting to discuss his concerns and catch up on what we've considered for this hotspot.

Coop renovation status.

Valley Rd advisory lane: When does outreach start?

Upcoming utility undergrounding work on Rt. 10. Peter has authorized Carolyn to study options and will share the utility's proposal with us as soon as it reaches him. No word yet on whether the utility proposal has been delivered to Peter.

New project status tracker and maintenance list documents

Education outreach (per Bike Friendly feedback document): Form a subcommittee?

Streetlight at Black Visual Arts Center and/or crosswalk at Spaulding

UVLSRPC food access feedback: Confirm subcommittee names and pick a date to do this work.

Upcoming events, new business

Postponed items, but discuss if time is available:

Greensboro Rd signal status. Can we bug DOT to turn the camera hardware back on?

Thermoplastic sharrows on Leb and Park Sts (wait until spring?)

Bike/skateboard stencils on Main St status (waiting for spring)